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CORRESPONDENCE
APR 13, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02048-15

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk

Monday, April 13, 2015 10:32 AM

Nonnye Grant

Christopher Cooney

FW: Mailing List Confirmation

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. Mailing List Confirmation.pdf

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Mailing List Confirmation

Good Morning,

Attached please find the form to confirm my desire to stay on the mailing list for notices.

Thank you,

Donwna J. Mawreel

ITSTelecom

Always here, Always clear
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Donna J. Marreel /Regulatory Manager
Tel: 772.597.3161
Fax: 772.597.1139

Like k!
www.facebook.com/itstelecommunications
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JULIE L. BROWN
JIMMY PATRONIS

JHublic Serpice Commission
. January 12, 2015
Dear SUbSCI’ibCI‘: X @’C 4 /Z;fd.c:ﬁ:‘af. 7¢ f?/ O

Your name appears on one or more of the F lorida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas. water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to Section 283.53, Florida
Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at www, Horidapse.com),
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0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in frard copy.
I'would like to receive efectronic notices of scheduled events.
O 1.D0 NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.
Please indicate which items you wish to receive:
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Please reply to Clerki pse.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,
/ ‘.a ; . O G "
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Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Aflirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer

PSC Website: hitp:iwww.aridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.(lus






